

PROFILE

Self motivated individual with a broad work experience, from food service to education, and have a passion for great design. With having work experience in multiple different professions, I feel I bring a unique outlook on how individuals in multiple circumstance will interact or relate to design. Graduating with a degree in Computational Media from Georgia Tech, I was given the opportunity to be exposed to various computer languages and development of front and backend systems. I thrive in critiquing the user experience and interaction and how it can be better executed.

EXPERIENCE

STUDENT PRODUCER, GT CABLE NETWORK, ATLANTA, GA 2013-2014

Managed and put together the weekly lineup and schedule for two of GTCN's channels. Earned the confidence of supervisors to create and edit my own projects.

STUDENT AIDE, GT ALUMNI ASSN-ALUMNI MAGAZINE, ATLANTA, GA 2012-2013

Worked on the backend of launching the new website. Scanned in older editions to build an online catalog of searchable PDFs.

AST. COG./SENSORY MOTOR COACH, BRAIN BALANCE, PTC, GA 2008-2011

Worked with multiple special needs children, encouraging them in their daily activities and providing support in particular exercises to help engage their mind and their body.

AST. OPS./WAREHOUSE MGR, DNC SPORTSERVICE, NASHVILLE, TN 2005-2008

Managed and insured quality while supervising multiple stands and portables during an event. Ensured proper repair and general maintenance of food service and all register equipment. Ran all reports and delivered them in an orderly fashion to our controller. Helped my commissary manager determine the quantity of food, beverage and other related products needed to restock the stands efficiently. Controlled our liquor room and books, supervised inventory, receiving product, labeling all bottles and keeping my own area and the room clean.

EDUCATION

GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY; ATLANTA, GA — B.S. COMP. MEDIA, 2014

GEORGIA MILITARY COLLEGE; FAIRBURN, GA — A.S. INFO. TECHNOLOGY, 2011

SKILLS

Design: Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere Pro, After Effects
Software: Java, Python, C, Maya, Unity, D3, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, Ruby
Systems: OS X 10.4 - 10.10, Windows 95 - 8.1, iWork, iLife, Microsoft Office
Communication: Public Speaking (Speech, Presentation, Proposals, Presentation, Letters, Teamwork)
Leadership: Vision Team Leader, President of Honor Society, Captain Ethics Debate team
Miscellaneous: Stage lighting, Sound systems, Soccer, Ultimate Frisbee

REFERENCES

Reginald Jackson, Professor of Biology at GMC,
email: rejson@gmc.cc.ga.us

Amanda Gunter, Project Engineer of Brain Balance Centers,
email: agunter@brainbalanceptc.com

Keith Dunavant, Former Division President at CVS,
email: keith4516@aol.com